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TO: Dee F. Bruemmer

County Administrator

FROM:  Jon Burgstrum
County Engineer

BECKY WILKISON

Administrative Assistant

SUBJ: APPROVAL OF CONTRACT FOR BRIDGE REPLACEMENT PROJECT

BRS-C082(40)- -60-82

DATE: March 16, 2010

Resolution approving the contract for bridge replacement project,
BRS-C082(40)- -60-82 on Forest Grove Road in Scott County to the low bidder of

Jim Schroeder Construction, Inc. in the amount of $318,045.96.

Bids were as follows:

Jim Schroeder Construction, inc $318,045.96
Brandt Construction Co. & Subsidiary $398,666.00
Taylor Construction , Inc. $400,230.00



THE COUNTY AUDITOR'S SIGNATURE CERTIFIES THAT

THIS RESCQLUTION HAS BEEN FORMALLY APPROVED BY
THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON

DATE

SCOTT COUNTY AUDITOR

RESOLUTION
SCOTT COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

March 18, 2010

AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR THE BRIDGE REPLACEMENT PROJECT:
BR5-C082 (40)--60-82, Forest Grove Road, Scott County.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Scott County Board of Supervisocrs as
follows:

Section 1. That the contract for the Bridge Replacement

Project BRS-CO82(40)--60-82 go to the low bidder,

Jim Schroeder Construction Inc. for the total cost of

5318,045.96.

Section 2. That the Chairman be authorized to sign the

contract documents on behalf of the Beard.

Section 3. That this resolution shall take effect

immediately.




